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" SECTION — A (10 X 1 =10)

Answer All the questions:

1. Define Contract.
2. What is Coercion?
3. What is a tender?
4. What do you mean by supervening impossibility?
5. Define Bailment. ‘
6. Who is a pawnor?
7. Define agent.
8. What is ostensible authority?
9. What is an agreement to sell?
10. Who is an unpaid seller?

SECTION-B (§ X 4=20)

Answer any FIVE questions:

11. What are the essential elements of a valid contract?

12. Distinguish between coercion and undue influence.

13. Write a note on injunction.

14. What are vindictive damages?

15. What are the essential features of a contract of guarantee?

16. What are the rights of bailor and bailee?

17. Distinguish between sale and agreement to sell.

18. What are the rights of an unpaid seller against the buyer personally?

SECTION - C (3 X 15 =45)
Answer any THREE questions: ’ '

19. Brief on the essential elements of fraud.

20. Describe the types of damages for breach of contract.

21. Distinguish between a contract of indemnity and a contract of guarantee.
22. Discuss the methods of creation of agency.

23. What are the rights and duties of buyer?
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